RFP No. 071I9200262

Addendum #08
Bidder Questions and Answers (Set 2E)

MDNR Retail Sales System (RSS)

Note:  
- Questions and Answers Set 1 (001-186) were posted in Addendum #2, on 7/30/2009.

- Questions and Answers Set 2A (314-317) were posted in Addendum #4, on 8/10/2009.

- Questions and Answers Set 2B (318) was posted in Addendum #5, on 8/13/2009.

- Questions and Answers Set 2C (187-313) was posted in Addendum #6, on 8/14/2009.

- Questions and Answers Set 2D (319-322) was posted in Addendum #7, on 8/19/2009.

Questions and Answers Set 2E (323-394) are posted in this addendum (Addendum #8). This reflects the Facilitated Q&A Session conducted on 8/26/09 as well as some additional written questions received prior to the 8/27/09 deadline for round 2 questions.

	
	RFP Reference
	Vendor Question
	SOM Response

	323
	1.103 (g)

(Ciber #1)


	Regarding the statement: “Application design, architecture, coding and implementation styles which incorporate practices and techniques which help ensure long-term support and maintenance by SOM MDIT employees will be given high priority.”   In the scope section it states that the contractor is expected to provide Maintenance and Support, please clarify what is intended by “…long-term support and maintenance by SOM MDIT employees…”
	On Page 35, Section 1.401 (i) the State retains the right to bring the application in house.  Since this “could” occur a Contractor solution using standard tools would make it easier for the SOM to support if the option was exercised. 

	324
	General

(Ciber #2)
	For a purchase that is made at an RSS agent, can the customer make adjustments to those licenses in the online system, such as an upgrade to multi-year or lifetime license?  Or upgrading from a firearm to a combination license?
	At present, no adjustment can be made by the Customer.  The Customer needs to take the license to an Agent to process a void then execute a new purchase or call RSS Support Staff.    



	325
	Follow-up
	In a real time situation, voids would be handled right at the moment?
	As noted in C-256 (page 133 of the RFP) if a Customer changes their mind before completing a transaction then the component could be removed.  Once the transaction is completed, then it would require a void.  Also the void could occur at another location (and thus another example why a real-time system is required.)

	326
	Article 2, Terms and Conditions, 2.260

(ALS #1)
	Will SOM consider an option where the State does not own the new RSS, or does not own it all?
	See Section 2.262 that begins with: “With the sole exception of any preexisting licensed works identified in the SOW…”

	327
	Follow-up
	Ownership is just about changes that are made to the package?
	During the course of the contract, the State has the right to request changes through future enhancements.  These are made by the Contractor responsible for support and maintenance.

If the State exercises the option to bring the application in-house, the SOM could make the changes or secure a Vendor to make said changes. 

	328
	Follow-up
	Will Contractor have right to sell the package to other States?
	The customized application or the enhanced COTS package, paid for by the SOM through this contract, will require the SOM and Contractor to reach written agreement on compensation to the SOM before this can be sold to others.

The pricing provided in Exhibit E shall not reflect any discounts or compensation to the SOM.  This retains an even basis for comparison of the Contractor’s cost in their bid response.

In addition to completing Exhibit E provided in the RFP, the Contractor may also include a supplemental Exhibit in the Pricing Binder that shall be identified as Exhibit E-2 and would include their proposed compensation to the SOM for securing the right to sell the solution to others.

	329
	Answer to Question 133 on Article 3, 3.055 Proposals, Page 95 

(ALS #2)
	This seems to have the effect of limiting the State’s opportunity to evaluate all valid options available.  For example, a company may have multiple solutions that meet requirements and have different costs, but is not allowed to offer them so SOM can make its own evaluation as to which is in the best interests of the State.   Please reconsider allowing more than one proposal from a bidder.  
	We have considered your request but retain our original answer to secure one proposal from a prime bidder.  The State seeks a Bidder’s best solution.  

	330
	Answer to Question 133 on Article 3, 3.055 Proposals, Page 95

(ALS #3)
	Can a bidder offer more than one solution (solution options) within its proposal?
	The State seeks a Bidder’s best solution.  There are places in the RFP that specifically ask for options (such as, but not limited to, communications with Agents).

	331
	Article 1, 1.104, page 18

(ALS #4)
	For each of the 7 phases of work & deliverables:  “upon … written acceptance of all Phase x work deliverables, the Contractor may submit an invoice for the milestone payment associated with this Phase.”  This implies that there is one payment for each phase.  However, 1.301-2 (page 43) states that the preliminary project plan shall include milestones for which payment shall be made in accordance with the cost tables, which list deliverables in each phase.  Although 1.601 indicates a final payment schedule will be negotiated upon award, it is necessary for bidders to understand DNR’s intent regarding when Contractor is paid.  Please clarify if there is one payment per phase, or if payments are made according to Cost Table deliverable listing, or if bidders are to propose payment schedule upon which pricing is based (as implied in 2.041).   
	Cost is defined by deliverable and in total by phase.

The Contractor shall submit an invoice at the completion of the phase.



	332
	Follow-up
	So you get paid once per phase?
	Yes

	333
	Exhibit E, Cost Tables, Page 174 and 

Article 1, 1.104, I(f), page 30

(ALS #5)
	Phase VI: The deliverables listed on page 176 would logically be delivered early in the phase.  The production period then operates for 9 months before Contractor is allowed to move into Maintenance/Support and its compensation.  Where in the cost tables do bidders include the costs for operating RSS for the 9 month production run?  
	Bidders shall add to Exhibit E, Table L1, Phase 6 a “deliverable/milestone” number “5” called “Completion of Production Run Period” and provide the associated cost.

	334
	Exhibit E, Cost Tables, Page 174 

(ALS #6)
	Is it correct that costs must be incurred and/or paid in the contract year indicated?  For example, according to the Cost Tables, the 9 month production run must be completed before the end of contract year 2.  
	The Contractor shall provide an implementation schedule that details the time line associated with their proposal.  Should this require cost for Phases in Year Three, the Contractor shall so indicate on the Cost Summary Table (on Page 174).

	335
	Article 1, 1.601, page 47

(ALS #7)
	The Cost Tables for Hardware, Software and Communication show an annual cost, supported by detailed per item cost within each year.  Some of the costs may be one-time and others ongoing (such as agent communications).  Please clarify on what basis DNR intends to pay for Hardware, Software and Communication, or if bidder is to propose basis. 
	The Contractor shall propose their payment schedule for Exhibit E, Cost Details - L2 starting on Page 179 based upon the implementation plan.

	336
	Follow-up
	Please clarify.
	Hardware, software and equipment costs are listed in detail in the L2 tables (starting on Page 179) to the appropriate year.

These costs are then summarized, again by year, in the L1 tables (found on page 176).

They are carried forward, once again to the Cost Summary found on Page 174.

	337
	Article 1, 1.601, page 47

(ALS #8)
	The Cost Tables for Maintenance & Support require an annual fixed cost.  Please clarify on what basis DNR intends to pay for Maintenance & Support.  For example, a monthly invoice is implied on page 49.
	See answer to Question 156 (in Addendum 2).

	338
	Exhibit E, Cost Tables, pages 176-177

(ALS #9)
	In 2b, 2c (subsets of 2) and 3 there is no cost in years 1 and 2, noted as development & deployment phases.  However, in 2 Annual Hosting the comment indicates development phases, but appears to allow costs in years 1 and 2.  Please confirm this is correct (since page 174 allows for entries in years 1 and 2).
	The Contractor shall provide their implementation plan and if this includes hosting costs in Year 1 and Year 2 then that would be reflected in the table.  The Contractor shall, as necessary ignore shading and place costs where necessary. 

	339
	Exhibit E, Cost Tables

(ALS #10)
	Please clarify in which Cost Table category bidders should include cost for license stock and related license supplies/consumables, and on what basis DNR intends to pay (such as per stock order, .annually, monthly, etc.).
	See answer to Question 320.

	340
	Article 1,1.104

I(h), Page 34

(ALS #11)
	Is the list to include what would be necessary if the State exercised their election to bring the new RSS in-house to be supported and hosted (as referenced in I(i) on pg 35?
	Yes

	341
	Article 1,1.104

I(h), Page 34

(ALS #12)
	Article 1 (pg 12) states “The new system will be hosted at a Contractor facility by the Contractor and owned by the State.”  Please clarify if everything listed in I(h) is to be owned by the State but procured through this contract.  If so, when does SOM become the owner (upon acceptance, upon payment to contractor)?
	The SOM will own the application and data that is located at the hosting center.  The Contractor shall provide the hosting environment.

	342
	Answer to Questions 157 and 244

(ALS #13)
	Question 244 was asking when Contractor is paid for the amount in the 5000 hour reserve.  Please clarify if this is correct understanding of the 5000 hour ‘reserve’ and if not, give a correct example.

This example assumes total reserve amount is $1000.  When DNR requests the first enhancement, Contractor estimates all costs to implement Enhancement 1 as $50 (may involve other staff, supplies and/or services than are detailed in Cost Table).  DNR approves.   When completed and accepted, DNR pays $50 for Enhancement 1, and has $950 remaining in its reserve.
	This is a correct example of how the State would envision the process for utilizing Future Enhancement hours.

The process identified in Section 1.403 of the RFP which describes change management shall also be followed.

	343
	Answer to Question 262

(ALS #14)
	Materials in addition to POS equipment & consumables for which contractor is responsible for distributing to agents:

(a) Is fixed price bid to include the Contractor’s cost of receiving and warehousing inventory, managing orders (directly from agents or from DNR?), packaging for shipment, shipping costs?

(b) If yes, where is it to be included in Cost Table?

(c) If yes, please provide approximate amount of warehoused inventory to be received and in what calendar cycle, estimates of distribution rate (number of orders by month, volume/amount of each order).

(d) If DNR adds items or materials and/or volumes change, are these considered change orders to compensate Contractor in addition to original fixed pricing?

(e) Is management of this service to be integrated into RSS?

(f) Please clarify where pricing is to be included in Cost Table.
	(a) Yes, all costs are fixed price.

(b) Regarding where to place cost, see answer to Question 320.

(c) The warehouse inventory numbers, calendar cycle and distribution for 2008 are provided at the end of this addendum.  Per the base question, does not include POS equipment and consumables.

(d) If the total volume of material increases by more than 20% the Contractor shall follow the Change Management Process.

(e) Yes

(f) Regarding where to place cost, see answer to Question 320.



	344
	Answer to Questions 35 and 241

(ALS #15)
	In order to provide a fixed price bid, the Contractor needs to determine now whether to continue using existing hardware or replace existing, unless the cost of such is not Contractor’s expense through this contract.   If cost is Contractor’s responsibility, bidders need to know:

(a) Does DNR utilize the existing equipment for other purposes besides lifetime licenses?

(b) What does DNR estimate as current production cost per lifetime card?

(c) Is the existing equipment owned and operated by DNR/SOM?  If so, describe the existing equipment used to print/mail cards: make, model, age (when manufactured, when purchased by SOM), condition, repair and maintenance history.

(d) Does DNR intend to continue using the existing equipment for lifetime licenses until new RSS is operational?

(e) Volume of cards printed per month/year
	(a) No

(b) There are about 2,600 Lifetime License holders and each have a card.  Printing is largely replacements if damaged or lost.  The printer and software had one time cost of $3,200.  We have 2-3 boxes of 500 blank cards remaining at $160 box and ink costs $150 per roll and lasts about 250 cards.  

(c) Yes.  

· Software: Card 5 Software - Nfive with database capabilities, version 5.3, Windows 95/98/ME/NT 4.0

· Hardware: Printer- Zebra P310i,

· Ink - 5 panel color ribbon for P310i cards - 30 Mil Premium grade 30 Mil Card with signature strip

(d) Yes in accordance with SOM standards.

(e) Last year, RSS Support Staff printed 73 cards.

	345
	Article 3, 3.053, Page 93

(ALS #16)
	Is it acceptable to discuss cost effectiveness or relative cost savings in the technical proposal, as long as specifics of pricing is not mentioned?  Many RFPs prohibit mentioning price or cost in any way..  However, this RFP solicits reasons for certain approaches or proposed methods (1.104), which may require discussion of ‘cost.’ 
	Yes

	346
	Exhibit D, Service Levels, #6, Page 170

(ALS #17)
	Contractor is required to provide this uptime, yet it appears redundancy is an option the state may not select.  Please clarify Contractor’s responsibility and control of means to insure uptime.
	The SOM needs to understand the additional cost, if any, of providing redundancy.  The SOM will select an option that supports the requirements at a reasonable cost.

In addition to the architecture, the Contractor shall perform standard maintenance tasks to ensure reliability and uptime of the system.

	347
	Exhibit F, page 182

(ALS #18)
	Client References:  The instructions reference ‘key personnel authorize…’  Does that mean that references are not required for other (non-key) staff resumes?
	We do not require references for non-key personnel.  However, the State reserves the right to ask for references on any resume submitted.

	   348
	Exhibit D, 7, 

Page 170

(ALS #19)
	What number of seconds is Contractor to meet?
	Target speed should be 5 seconds, 95% of the time for the “round trip” transaction.

	349
	Article 5, 5.0115 

Page 102

(ALS #20)
	This states include “references” for SOM contracts but does not specify that the same form is to be used as in 5.014.  Please clarify if it is adequate to include contract number, start/end dates, SOM entity and contact information. 
	Yes  

	350
	Article 2, 1.201.A,

Page 40

(ALS #21)
	“If the identified personnel are currently assigned to a State project…”  Please clarify that this refers to State of Michigan.
	Yes

	351
	(ALS #22)
	Article 2 (pg 83) states "The State owns all Deliverables" and Deliverable is defined in Glossary as "physical goods required or identified by a SOW..."  2.264 further states "Any hardware bought

through the Contractor by the State, and paid for by the State, will be owned by the State."   The answer to Question 139 by references says only that the Contractor is responsible for pricing and procuring agent hardware and/or that agents can provide their own.   
(a) If Contractor proposes procuring new agent hardware to fulfill the requirements of new RSS, would the State own the hardware or would the Contractor?

(b) Alternatively, is it acceptable for Contractor to propose that agents pay Contractor for the agent hardware procured for their location (as this would impact ongoing maintenance and support costs)?
	(a)  Yes, the State would own the hardware.

(b) As noted in our answer to Question 2 from Round 1: “the RSS contractor shall be responsible for POS Agent hardware or software licenses; pricing and procuring.”


	352
	Article 2, 1.201.A,

Page 40

(ALS #23)
	“If the identified personnel are currently assigned to a State project…provide a letter signed by the State Project Manager of that project releasing the individual from the project upon execution of the contract.”  This presumes that each of the personnel would (a) be assigned full time to RSS and (b) begin work on RSS immediately upon contract execution.  This is an unrealistic assumption.  Please clarify DNR’s intent.
	The reference on Page 40 is to Key Personnel.  The Project Schedule shall define when the key personnel are needed and Exhibit G shall define the percentage of time for key personnel by phase.  The letter from the SOM will acknowledge said key personnel will be available according to the Project Schedule and Exhibit G.

	353
	(STG #1)
	What is SOM’s business case / business driver for requiring real-time integration between POS devices and the RSS system as opposed to current batch dial up (store and forward) transfer. For a Revenue of 57M, assuming a 5 day lag in realization of revenue, the time value of money comes to around $25K – $30K, which doesn’t seem significant to justify the investment towards replacing the POS systems to enable real-time integration.
	Our two main (but not only) business drivers for the new RSS are: (1) to improve the Customer purchasing experience based upon feedback received and (2) improve data integrity that pertains to enforcement.  

	354
	Follow-up
	What kind of improvements do you want for data integrity?
	In the current RSS, the following provides three examples of desired improvements for data integrity:

· We need to show only what the Customer is eligible to purchase, not the whole portfolio of items that are for sale.  

· We need the new RSS to know if the Customer bought at Agent A earlier in the day any changes in eligibility if they try to make purchases later in the day at Agent B.

· Identification integrity for subsequent purchases (multiple identifications for the same Customer).

	355
	(STG #2)
	Can we assume/expect that greater majority of agents will access the internet for communication purposes? Implementing a dedicated communication network towards integrating POS terminals to RSS server could be prohibitively expensing. Hence the question.
	No.  The Contractor shall develop a communication strategy that provides the best solution for each Agent recognizing “one size does not fit all.”

	356
	Follow-up
	Do all Agents have access to the internet?
	No.  We estimate about 80% do have access.

	357
	Follow-up
	To be real time Agents will need internet access?
	We recognize some Agents will have DSL or 3G or Dial-up, etc.  Some will be high speed and others less so.  The SOM does not mandate it, but quite a few Agents have dedicated phone lines.

	358
	(STG #3)
	Is the conservation office related requirements currently already available? If so, what equipment are they using to scan/pull license information and customer information? Please provide details of this equipment, its connectivity to State systems and method of integration?
	No

	359
	(STG #4)
	Who owns the current POS infrastructure at all the agent sites? 
	Infrastructure, defined as hardware, at the Agent sites is owned by the MDNR.

	360
	Follow-up
	Does this include the POS device and printer?
	Yes

	361
	(STG #5)
	(a) Who owns the software running on the POS devices? 

(b) Does State have access and full ownership on source code for the POS application?
	All answers refer to the current RSS:

(a) SOM

(b) Yes

	362
	(STG #6)
	Who is currently providing the following services:

· Maintenance and Upkeep of POS infrastructure

· Maintenance and Upkeep of Telecom infrastructure

· Fulfillment services for printer supplies, printing stock etc.
	All answers refer to the current RSS:

· ALS

· EDS

· ALS

· Though not asked the stock is purchased through/provided by Quanta.

	363
	Follow-up
	Are these same or different contracts?
	There is a contract with EDS and another contract with ALS.

	364
	Follow-up
	Do you intent to combine into a single contract?
	Yes

	365
	(STG #7)
	(a) Are the agents connected to the central communication server through dialup line? 

(b) If so, are these dial up phone calls accessing a toll free number? 

(c) If so, what is the number and how many lines are available under that number? 

(d) Who is paying for the dial up charges and what are the annual charges? 

(e) Who is paying for the toll free charges and what are the annual charges?
	All answer refer to the current RSS:

(a) Yes

(b) Yes 

(c) Production has six(6) X.25 circuits (Fractional T1 with 56Kbs Bandwidth for each circuit).  The total number of concurrent POS connections = 450.  Each communication server has 2 Eicon S94 V2 cards. These cards are connected to a CSU/DSU provided by the communications carrier and to a X.25 network that connects the environment to numerous Point Of Sale devices for the MDNR RSS application.  The two communication servers receive and manage the calls and data from the POS terminals (which dial into two(2) toll-free dial up numbers that terminate on the X.25 circuits) in the production environment.  MO has 1 X.25 circuit, 1 Eicon card, and one comserver.

(d) Currently, the retail Agents pay for their own phones.  The circuits to and from the hosted environment are part of our current contractual arrangement.  In our current “store and forward” system we have budgeted about $8,900 (plus the allowable 7% overhead) per month but pay more or less based upon actual billing.

(e) The 2 800 numbers are reflected in the pricing shown in (d). 

(f) In the Facilitated session on 8/26 the SOM referenced a $4,500 cost and that is the com costs paid by the SOM to run its call center which serves agents and customers.

	366
	Follow-up
	What do you mean when you say the Agents pay?
	The Agents pay their own phone bill.  Currently the SOM pays the actual amount as invoiced by EDS, but we budget $8,900 per month. 

	367
	(STG #8)
	Who is providing the help desk support for agents to call for:

· POS infrastructure support?

· Agents fulfillment support?

· Is the State receiving these calls first and then directing them to service provider or is the service provider directly receiving these calls
	· MDNR

· MDNR

· MDNR receives all calls and resolves most calls from Agents.  If they are unable to resolve an equipment problem, this is forwarded to ALS.

	368
	(STG #9)
	What is SOM’s business case for wanting to replace the entire POS/Agent infrastructure as part of this bid? What are the added functionality that provide such significant benefits that require replacement of existing infrastructure?
	See answer to earlier question (STG#1).  

The SOM believes a Contractor would be challenged to meet our requirements with existing equipment but the Contractor shall recommend infrastructure to support our requirements.

	369
	(STG #10)
	Can you provide metrics of number of agents trouble tickets opened and addressed over the past year?
	Trouble tickets refer to request to fix POS equipment.  It is recalled to our Vendor and refurbished (or in a few instances replaced) pending the problem.  

· In 2008, there were 522 OMNI3740 work orders

· In 2009 (7 months to date), there were 312 OMNI 3740, 63 Zebra Printer and 172 Keyboard work orders

	370
	(STG #11)
	Please confirm that all agents are currently using Omni 3740 POS device.
	Yes

	371
	Follow-up
	What is the current printer in use?
	Zebra TLP 2844

	372
	(STG #12)
	Who is currently responsible for providing the telecommunication infrastructure?
	EDS

	373
	Follow-up
	If you choose to go with a new Vendor, will they be able to use existing equipment or will they need to provide new equipment?
	It will be all new.

	374
	(STG #13)
	What is the current volume of printing supplies usage per year?
	· All numbers are for 2009: 

· There were 18,245 rolls of licensing stock and each has 300 licenses.  

· There were 20,000 rolls of receipt stock; half in July and half in January. 

· There were 10,400 rolls of ribbon provided to Agents for use.

	375
	Follow-up
	Can you place a dollar value on each roll?
	· Receipt stock is about $0.61 per roll.

· License stock is $35.30 per thousand.

· Ribbon is $3.50 for each roll

	376
	Follow-up
	How much end of year waste occurs?
	Given the legislature now allows use of the same color year-to-year, there would be no year end waste (that is, colored stock unable to use for the coming year).

	377
	ALS
	Regarding CO equipment, is that requirement for real time only?
	Yes.  COs functionality is one-way lookup functionality and will not have input from the field back to RSS.   

	378
	ALS
	Is the handheld not attached to anything?
	Yes, it is not attached.  They are often quite a distance from their vehicle and need to be able to access from their actual location rather than travel back to the car.

	379
	STG
	Do they (CO) have cell phone coverage?
	They have radios, cell phones and laptops in their cars.

	380
	STG
	The RFP has several different segments, and there are several options in how these could be addressed.  Please share your vision as to what you would like to see? 
	The vision is to provide a system that meets the requirements we have defined.  We listed our primary drivers – to improve the experience and to improve enforcement.  It is the vendor’s responsibility to figure out “how” to best do this.

The MDNR wants to get the customer in and out and on their way as quick as possible.  We want to increase participation in outdoor sports.  We want to decrease the need for the customer to return to the Agent due to a problem.  We would like to drive more customers to the Internet.

	381
	STG
	Can you elaborate further?
	The Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Retail Sales System (RSS) processes over 4 million transactions to approximately 2 million hunters and anglers.  Licenses are sold by over 1,500 businesses via point of sale (POS) terminals located throughout the State and on the State’s internet site (e-license).  The State of Michigan is recognized as a leader in providing outdoor recreation opportunities.  Approximately $55 million in licenses and permits are sold annually.  Michigan ranks 3rd in the nation in licensed hunters who contribute $1.3 billion annually to our economy.  Some 2.6 million non-consumptive users, including permitted snowmobilers and ORV users contribute $1.2 billion to the State’s economy.  Michigan ranks 8th in the nation in numbers of licensed resident and nonresident anglers who contribute $2 billion to the economy annually.  For more statistical information on the economic impact of license sales nationwide, please refer to www.southwickassociates.com.  More importantly, the restricted funds generated by licensing and permitting allow for the continued purchase of lands, as well as the management of habitat and recreational infrastructure for the continuation of our outdoor heritage in this State.

The primary reasons for upgrading the RSS are:  

· customer ease of purchase, 

· agent ease of selling, 

· better enforcement, 

· streamlined operations for the Department, and 

· flexibility to react to changing external parameters.  

For additional details, see answer to Question 384.

	382
	STG
	Is there a preference for Oracle or SQL?
	See answers to Question 51 and 58.  The SOM expects solutions within SOM standards.

	383
	STG
	Is the in-house staff more comfortable with one alternative or another (such as J2EE or .Net)?  How many people exist with skills for each?
	· Again already asked and answered in Round 1, Question 51.  The SOM expect solutions within SOM standards.

· It is not relevant to the RFP or your response to know our current skill portfolio.  The SOM seeks a Vendor to provide, host and support a solution.

	384
	STG
	Can you please list the current pain points of the existing RSS and eLicense environment in relation to the following major aspects of the
project: 

1. Application System
2. Agent POS environments
3. Telecommunication Infrastructure
4. Hosting
5. Operations Support (Fulfillment etc.)
6. Agents/POS Support
7. Contractual Terms with vendors

We would like to understand the above in order to propose a solution that addresses these pain points.
	We prefer to not use the term “pain points.”  We prefer the term “desired improvements."

To make the process of buying, selling and receipting permits and licenses an economical, smooth and positive experience, a MDNR internal stakeholder group assembled a list of application requirements.  Parenthetical number(s) after each bullet point below refer to the 7 “major aspects” in the question.

· Everything that the current system does, only better and more-intuitively (1,2,3,5)

· Real-time functionality for transaction posting, recording revenue, updating of customer records and credit cards (1,2,3,4,5,6) 

· System enforced license purchase rules, prevent unlawful purchases, prevent sales to ID revoked people (1,2,3,5,6)

· Reduce the number of license types, introduce subtypes (1,2,5)

· Logical decision-tree (intuitive)  purchasing menus configurable in-house (1,2,6)

· Improved control of license and receipt reprints (1,2,5)

· Unique customer identifier (1,2,5,6)

· Prevent incomplete sales from  decrementing limited availability items (1,2,3,5)

· Programmable options for look of license (1,5)

· Drive sales to the Internet (1,6)

· Better license stock and larger typeface (1)

· Landowner info on license where applicable (1,5)

· Integrate with hunter ed program database for lookup and print on license (1)

· Single drawing system configurable as a regular random drawing, preference point drawing, or weighted drawing for each species (1,5)

· Automate transfer of drawing success (1,5)

· Allow multiple yearly drawings w/ same applicant pool, eliminate successful from prior yearly (1,5)

· Drawing reset and re-run capabilities (1,5)

· Automate elk applications awards outside the drawing process (1,5)

· Automate misc. drawing tasks that are currently manual (1,2,5)

· Provide an integrated automatic online notification system for drawing success/failure (online, postcards, and/or e-mail) (1,3)

· Tools to reverse merges (1,4)

· Interactive helps menu and Q&A for the agents and customers, larger screens for information sharing (1,2,6)

· Capture customer e-mail addresses (1)

· Customer survey capabilities (1)

· Customer history personal lookup (1,5)

· Automatic e-mailing of customers with buying updates, season dates (1)

· Simple daily cash controls, deposits (1,3,5)

· Roll up reconciliation (1,3,5)

· Connectivity by broadband and cable where available, dialup last resort (1,2,3,4,5,6)

· All Miscellaneous licenses integrated (1,5)

· Gift card purchase (1,3)

· Program to accept donations (1)

· Potential ordering agent supplies from the terminal (1,2,3,5,6)

These bullet points evolved and in a few cases were removed as the SOM discussed and finalized its requirements that are now reflected in the RFP.

Major aspect #7 is not relevant to the Bidders.

	385
	Exhibit C, Print Receipt Stock, page 153,    

(ALS)
	Are there any requirements related to the type or quality of receipt stock?
	See answer to Question 261.

	386
	Exhibit C, Print Receipt Stock, page 153,     and

Print License Stock at an Agent,  page 154

(ALS)
	C-503: “The Printer that is connected to each POS terminal shall be capable of printing any receipt stock document.  Receipt stock includes licenses and applications.“

C-513 further states that customer must retain receipt while participating in the “licensed activities.”

However, C-527 states “Printer that is connected to each POS terminal shall be capable of printing Licenses, Kill Tags, and ORV/Snowmobile stickers on the same License Stock.”

a) These seem contradictory.  Please clarify what document in new RSS are to be printed as a non-durable receipt and for whom, and what items issued at an agent location are printed on durable license stock for the customer. 
	Receipt stock is used for (a) Agent receipts, (b) applications, (c) donations, and (d) licenses for 3-day non-resident small game, waterfowl station permit and daily fish.

License stock is used for all other licenses, kill tags, ORV Licenses and Snowmobile Permits.

	387
	STG
	What is the necessity for combining into one contract?
	The SOM seeks a single point of accountability.

	388
	STG
	In addition to requirement for resumes of key people, the RFP also asks for resumes of others.  Is this absolutely necessary?
	Yes

	389
	STG
	Is this requirement driven by previous problems?
	No

	390
	Answer to question 3 regarding 1.101 bullet 12,  page 13
	Answer stated: “The Contractor shall be responsible for providing a comprehensive solution to enable implementation of the RSS solution. The Contractor shall be responsible for pricing, purchasing, providing, and installation of communication services to connect the POS to the RSS host in real-time.”

In new RSS, please clarify if DNR’s intent is that agents who receive new POS equipment will bear none of the cost burden for connectivity, and that contractor pays for the means by which RSS POS equipment connects to Internet (such as providing the agent location with broadband or an ISP and phone line if agent does not have or does not wish to use any means of connecting to the Internet that may already exist at that location and paid by agent).
	The answer to Question 3 stands as written.  Please reference paragraph two of the answer.

	391
	Article 1, l(f) Implementation,

Page 30
	If contractor proposes replacing current POS equipment with new RSS hardware at agent locations, please clarify if Contractor has any responsibilities related to collecting old RSS hardware and/or supplies, and if so, what are those responsibilities.
	The Contractor is not responsible for collecting old RSS hardware and/or supplies.

	392
	
	Can you please provide the following information pertaining to the MDIT
team supporting MDNR:

a. How many MDIT team members are currently supporting MDNR towards RSS and eLicense related applications and processes?

b. Please provide the overall technical skill mix of the team in terms of
Programming language expertise and Database expertise - How many developers and analysts and what are their primary skill-sets (.NET, Java/J2EE etc.). 

We want to factor the available technical skill-sets into consideration when developing an overall technology recommendation for the new system since SOM has left it open to the vendors to propose technical architecture within the boundaries of MDIT standards. Hence the
question.
	a. The current application receives primary support from our current Contractor.  MDIT support includes:

1. Telecommunication if touches SOM network

2. DNR needs desktop hardware and software support

3. Interfaces to/from SOM applications

b. The Contractor shall support the application.  Therefore, the skill set of the MDIT is not relevant to the solution proposed.  The SOM has already stated in answer to question 51, the solution is acceptable so long as within the MDIT technical standards.



	393
	Exhibit C# 329 

Pg-139
	In reference to the Fishing License-Internet, Can you please provide the following information:

a. What are the minimum mobile device requirements to purchase a fishing license?

b. What is the number of transactions that are done through the mobile devices?

c. Are there any specific hardware or software needs for Mobile fishing in the current system? If so, Could you please provide that information? 


	a. For the current system, the device is X-HMTL compliant, cookies enabled and the mobile device and network allow SSL traffic.

b. None, since the application has not been deployed yet.

c. For the current system, Mobile Fish Application will send the file to RSS FTP server. 



	394
	
	Please provide updated schedule
	· Anticipated Oral Presentation: 10/19/09 through 10/23/09

· Anticipated Award Date: 11/2/09 

· State Administrative Board Approval: 1/19/10

· Anticipated Contract Start Date: 1/21/10 


Answer to:

ALS Question 14, Part C

Warehouse inventory numbers, calendar cycle and distribution for 2008

	
	AMOUNT PER BUNDLE
	GUIDE/ACCESSORY DISTRIBUTION DATE*
	TOTAL GUIDES SENT TO AGENT

	Elk Guide
	25
	Mid-Apr
	65,000

	Antlerless Deer Guide
	25
	1-Jul
	175,000

	Bear Hunting Guide
	25
	Mid-Apr
	80,000

	Fall Turkey Guide
	25
	Mid-June
	60,000

	Fishing Guide
	25
	Mid-Feb
	195,000

	Trout and Salmon Guide
	25
	Mid-Feb
	165,000 (now combined with Fishing Guide)

	Hunting/Trapping Guide
	25
	Mid-Jul
	157,000

	Public Hunting on Private Land 
	25
	Mid-Oct
	45,000

	Reserved Waterfowl
	25
	Mid-Jul
	35,000

	Spring Wild Turkey Guide
	25
	Mid-Dec
	97,000

	Waterfowl Hunting Guide
	25
	Mid-Aug
	110,000

	Michigan Off Road Vehicle Guide
	1
	as needed
	5,000 as inventory run low

	Snowmobile Regulations
	1
	as needed
	5,000 as inventory runs low

	License Holder
	100
	as needed
	no longer print

	Pink Doc Return Envelopes
	1
	as needed
	20,000 as inventory runs low

	Taxidermist Specimen ID Tag
	1 BOX
	as needed
	40,000 as inventory runs low

	Agent Posters
	1
	as needed
	


* = Though guides have an initial distribution (as noted above), the Agent can order additional guides as needed through end of the specific hunt season
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